

Meeting of the Village Steering Group for developing a

Neighbourhood Plan for Stanford in the Vale

Monday 23 January 2017 at 7.30 pm

in the Committee Room of the Village Hall

Agenda

1. Welcome and Apologies - Declarations of Interest on any agenda item
2. Agree Minutes of last meeting - 12th December 2017
3. Matters Arising
4. Discuss letter from Rev Paul Eddy re the School and Burial Ground and other correspondence- Barbara Chillman OCC- Ronan L. VWHDC- Robert Creighton re Orchard House
5. Public consultation re green spaces (need more evidence for Draft Plan) and Old School Site. **Newsletter follow up. HW**
6. Sustainability and Scoping Report update. **Any comments to Sue M before the meeting please.**
7. Design and Build Materials Plan
8. Skeleton Draft Plan Policies
9. Any Planning Application- Gleasons ?
10. Updates-
 - Finance
 - Web Site
9. AOB- items for next agenda -

Next meetings – 23 January / 6 February/ 13 February at 7.30pm in the Committee Room of the Village Hall